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Sage‘r—Rosenthal, lvy

From: Anderson, John

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2001 2:41 PM
To: Sager-Rosenthal, Ivy

Subject: amesndment to SB 18

fvy:  Would you please draft the following language as
1) a simple amendment t{SB 18
R —— T o very much.

"The department of health and famil

ly services is directed to develop a plan to encourage greater participation in
the Health Insurance Premium Payment

program. The plan is to be submitted to the Joint Committee on Finance
within 45 days."

John G. Anderson
Office of Senator Kim Plache

415 South - State Capitol
608 266 -1832
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State of Wisconsin
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE LRBa0025/1
ISR:.L.....
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LPS: Please Ax requect cheet

SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT (LRBs0007/1),

TO 2001 SENATE BILL 18

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 1, line 1: after “program” insert “, requiring the department of health
and family services to submit a plan to the joint committee on finance for encouraging
greater participation in the,Héalth/fhsurance/?remium/P'ament program,”.

2. Page 1, line 3: delete that line and substitute:

“SECTION 1g. Nonstatutory provisions.
&_@/ HEALTH INSWRANCE PRENUM PAYMENT PRIGRAMO Sibce chow
(1)/Not later than 45 days after the effective date of tIﬁ;éet“\:." frevisorinserts—
A \
«date], the department of health and family services shall submit a plan to the joint
committee on finance for encouraging greater participation in the ﬁealth/rhsurance
/Isremium JPayment program.

SECTION 1r. Appropriation changes.”.

(END)



